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TO: 
 
FROM: 

 
All Respondents 
 
District of Sooke 
 

DATE: November 8, 2017 
 

PROJECT: DC Fast Charge (DCFC) 
Request for Proposal 
 

FILE NO: 2017-002 
 

 

A. PRECEDENCE 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 
over all requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless 
otherwise qualified by the District. 
 

B. PURPOSE 

1. This addendum is in response to enquiries as per the Request for Quote document. 
 

C. QUESTIONS 

1. Can you confirm which day of the week (weekdays or weekends) and what time of day (during 
working hours or after) the electrical can be shut down to allow our electrical contractor to do 
his work.  

Answer: This panel controls various lights on the street and the crosswalk and perhaps the BC 
Transit lights at the shelter. All of this must be confirmed by proponent. Daytime shutdown is 
preferred. Coordinate with the District. 

2. What is the timeframe of the installation? 
Answer: The timeframe desired is within 2017. However, if the estimate moves beyond the 
current budget, a review of a new timeline could be established early in the new year, dependent 
upon Council approvals of this budget item for 2018. Another DCFC station is proposed for 2018, 
therefore we could establish a program for both stations at that time. 

3. The power to the site is 208V/3 phase. How do I propose a solution to get 480V/3 phase (if 
required)? 

Answer: After the proponent check the constraints with BC Hydro regarding the costs and viability 
of modifying the existing transformers, the proponent may wish to perform calculations for the 
full build out of two 50kw DCFC, then highlight within the proposal which option with the best 
cost-benefit ratio. Alternatively, you may provide several options and associated costs. 
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